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Terrigal SLSC Social Media

“Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club” + “Terrigal Nippers” + “Terrigal SLSC Boaties” + “Terrigal’s
Training” + “Terrigal IRB”

l@' @terrigalslsc

Terrigal SLSC Sponsors 2022.2023

Any success made in achieving our objectives has unquestionably been made possible by the
support and financial assistance given by our sponsors and supporters listed below. On behalf
of all members of the club, we wish to sincerely thank all of you and look forward to a close

association for many seasons to come.

Club Sponsors
Dasco
The Base Warehouse

Competition Sponsors
Terrigal Hotel

Cosi

The Crowne Terrigal

DiJones Terrigal

Bendigo Bank

Terrigal Dental

YellowTail Restaurant Terrigal
Plus Fitness 24/7 Terrigal Gym
YellowTail Restaurant Terrigal

Ocean Swim Sponsors
Stone Real Estate
Crowne Plaza Terrigal
Swells

Delfina Sport

Skin Masters

Nipper Sponsor

Chemist Outlet
Bao Brothers

Central Coast Confectionary

Patrol Sponsors
Endeavour Marine
Gunwebsystems
Aussie Signs
SurfLine

GoodGear

Resinc Solar
Adrenaline Optometry
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Notice of Annual General Meeting 2023
Notice is hereby given that the 2023 Annual General Meeting of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club
Incorporated will be held on Sunday 16th July 2023 commencing at 10am.

Agenda

. Apologies

. Adoption of minutes of the 2022 Annual General Meeting

. Welcoming address by 2022-2023 President, Richard Green

. Adoption of the 2022/2023 Financial Statement

. Notices of Motion. a. Motion to accept nominations for Life Membership - Justin Kaesar
. Motion to engage Fortunity as TSLSC auditor for 2023/2024 season

SO~ WNPRF

(o2

. Election of TSLSC Board of Directors for the 2023-24 season*
a. Director of Administration
b. Director of Education
c. Director of Finance
d. Director of Member Services

7. Election/confirmation of Honorary Positions*
a. Registrar
b. Boat Captain
c. Board & Ski Captain
d. IRB Captain
e. IRB Competition Captain
f. Life Saving Competition Captain
g. Beach Competition Captain
h. Trustees Life Members Fund x 3
i. Life member representatives Judiciary panel

8. Any other urgent business

*Self-nomination in writing (name, role, brief explanation for suitability for role) for the positions
listed under Agenda Item 5 or 6 should be emailed to the Director of Administration
(admin@terrigalsurfclub.com.au) will close on Friday 9th July, 2021 at 5pm. Applications must
include your name, position applied for, statement of claim (why you want the role and what you
will bring to the role). Names of applicants will be published in Blues News if more than one
person applies for a role.

Members nominating for Agenda Item 5, MUST BE FINANCIAL at the time of nomination and
eligible to vote at the 2022/2023 AGM. If a position is not nominated for in writing, that position
will remain vacant until a later date. NO NOMINATION WILL BE ACCEPTED FROM THE
FLOOR. A CLOSED BALLOT will be held for the positions irrespective of the number of
candidates. This ensures that the membership has a vote on the suitability of that candidate.
To vote at the meeting, a member must be; (i) financial before the Meeting is declared open; (ii)
an active member 15 years or over on the day of the meeting; (iii) a Life Member or Board
Member; or (iv) a current Associate Member with a minimum of 3 consecutive of seasons
membership. There will be no proxy voting.

Julie Redfern
(Director of Administration)
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COMMITTEE/BOARD POSITIONS

President Glenn Bowles/Richard Green
Director of Administration Mathew Scott/Julie Redfern
Director of Competition Richard Green

Director of Education & Training Dwayne Robertson

Director of Finance Beris Meldrum

Director of Lifesaving Tim Pittolo

Director of Member Services Julie Redfern/Mandy Eyles
Director of Sponsorship Ben Hibberd

Director of Youth Activities Simone Robertson

SUB COMMITTEE POSITIONS

Administration

Registrar Allison Sharkey
Lifesaving
Radio Officer Peter Connelly
First Aid Officer Noelene Hickey
IRB Captain Jacob Curcio
Patrol Captains and Vice Captains
Patrol 1 Rodney Boag, Neil Cartland
Patrol 2 Phil Clegg, Tor Kilman
Patrol 3 Andrew Davison, David Smith
Patrol 4 Dwayne Robertson, Jacob Curcio
Patrol 5 Michael Ryan, Sean Casey
Patrol 6 Greg Hobson, Derek Stack
Patrol 7 Mardi Love, Rob Kitchen, Allison Smith
Patrol 8 Stuart Bennett, Collin Baker
Patrol 9 Glenn Bowles, Mark McNair
Patrol 10 Bruce Moy, Justin Kaeser
Patrol 11 Matt Metcalfe, Simon Petley
Patrol 12 Robert Grassi, lan Frost
Patrol 13 Emma Amies, Joshua Cole, Laurie Portier
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Competition
Competition Secretaries

Head Coach — Ryan Quick
Board & Ski Captain — vacant
Boat Captain — Bob Stanbridge

Junior — Corrinne Coulton
Senior — Beris Meldrum
Masters — Beris Meldrum

Boat Coaches — Paul Quick, Mel Smith

Board Coaches — Ryan Quick

Ski Coach — Chris Mensforth, Paul Lemmon

Pool Coach — Kye Green

IRB Racing Captains — Bronte Bagala, Charlie Phillips
IRB Coaches — Roger Stimson, Bruce Moy
Lifesaving Competition — Jayden Redfern

Beach Coach — Emmy Wheeler

Member Services
Member Protection Officer
Member Protection Officer
Rookie Co-ordinator
Clothing Committee

Junior Activities
JAC
Recorder
Carnival Entries
JAC Admin Assistants
Gear Steward
BBQ Co-ordinator
Coaching Co-ordinator
Beach Coach
Water/Pool Coaches

Julie Redfern
Cathy Cole
Corrinne Coulton
Beris Meldrum

Simone Robertson

Adam Montgomery

Corrinne Coulton

Juna Massey

Mark Cameron

Chris Hall

Richard Green

Emelyn Wheeler

Jett Green, Zoe Pope, Kaelan Montgomery, Davey
Rippon, Richard Green, Chris Hall, Adam
Montgomery, Kye Green, Simone Robertson, Marc
Cameron, Niko Milanovic
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2022.2023 CLUB MEMBERSHIP SUMMARY

2022.23 2021.22 2020.21 2019.20 2018.19
Members M F M F M F M F M F
Active 137 74 146 95 119 60 135 91 97 94
Active
1 1 1 1 0 1 1 2 4 4
Reserve
Cadet 13 18 9 16 14 14 19 19 13 19
Other 201 177 180 161 188 166 204 153 147 149
Junior 168 165 175 163 144 138 142 154 171 180
Total 520 | 435 511 436 465 347 501 419 433 446
Members 2022.23
Life Members
A.J MacArthur Onslow H Bassan Max Barbage Frank Payne
John Burgess Gale Dibben Jack Pateman Roy Dibben
Peter Wyllie OAM Jack Ternent Alan Parry Harry Vickery

Mark Power Gordon Lambert Jamie Legge Richard Legge
Doug Anido Paul Hawkins Peta Daly Ronald Stone
Jack Ward John Howick David Mansfield Robert Morrison
Beris Meldrum Paul Quick Paul Stone Gregory Elfick
Paul Broadbent Clayton Schofield Catherine Cole Mardi Love

Long Service Members

Geoff Amies Bronte Bagala John Bellato Amelia Cole

Michael Di Betta Di Diebert Robert Edwards Terry Eltham

Danielle Farquhar Lionel Fargher John Giffney Michael Gill

David Golightly
Rodney Jaensch

Marc Gunasinghe
Anthony Jones

Sean Hendry
Justin Kaeser

Robert Hunter
Brett Larkin

Paul Lemmon Lisa Metcalfe Adam Montgomery  Craig Moran
Grace Morley Kirk Newport Richard Northey Peter Obern
Anthony Offord Kim Petley Ryan Quick John Robb
Dwayne Robertson  Timothy Schofield Hamish Shearer Kristina Skvorc
Cheryl Small Alix Smith Anthony Smith David Smith
Greg Smith Hayden Smith Mel Smith Gerard Sparke
Robert Stanbridge  Roger Stimson Derek Taylor Gretchen Taylor
Julie Taylor Daniel Walsh Catherine Wilson
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Active Members
Florence Adorno
Des Asbury

Debi Barnes
Kate Besley
Rodney Boag
Ben Bynon

Sean Casey

Lisa Marie Coffey
Travis Connelly
Hayden Cowan
Andrew Davison
Michael Dudley
Anthony Field
Bryn Gaha
Tamsyn Gould
Robert Grassi
Lauren Gunasinghe
Keeli Harrison
Emma Herford
Damien Holliday
Richard Ivens
Damian Larkin
Natalie Mclnerney
Chris Mensforth
Ric Morrey

David Mylan
Matthias Palmqvist
Charlie Phillips
Keaton Pollington
Dennis Raw
David Rippon
Michael Ryan
Samara Scully
Deklan Smith
Kellie Snelling
Dean Stojanovic
Simon Tulett
Cheryl Wallace
Lucy Wicks

Omar Al-Khayat
Jill Ashby

Keiran Barry
Trevor Beswick
Glenn Bowles
Mark Cameron
Alisha Cech
Joshua Cole

G Cooper-Remington
Eamonn Crean
Ben Deacon
Mick Egan
Elizabeth Ford
Hayley Galla
Kathy Graham
Richard Green
Chris Hall

Jodie Haydn

Ben Hibberd
Leona Holliday
Toni Jones
Saxon Lumsden
Christian McKeon
Matt Metcalfe
Bruce Moy

Peter O’'Malley
John Pasco
Michael Pickering
Laurie Portier
Julie Redfern
Scott Roberts
Matthew Scott
Kate Shevchenko
Don Smith

Claire Stack
Callum Sutton
Alicia Van Arkel
Stuart Ward
Jason Wilcock

Reserve Active members

Brad Casey

Award Members
Mandy Amies
Noelene Hickey
Richard O’Brien

Stuart Bennett
Kaye Kelly
Jesper Palmqvist

Active 15-18 Members

Jack Baker
Chayse Coleman
Lachlan Duggan
Kiara Frost
Tiana Graham
Nicholas Green
Kye Holliday

Jai Martin

Eliana Bootes
Cashar Darwin
Kali Dyer

Violet Gates
Charlotte Grassi
Ryan Green
Joseph Jarvis
Tristan Martin

Emma Amies
Collin Baker
David Baxter
Alan Birchall
Adam Brierley
Sam Campbell
Jeffrey Charge
Peter Connelly
Eamon Corless
Sam Cummins
John Deacon
Jeremy Etcell
Niki Frampton
John Gamlin
Mitchell Graham
Samone Green
George Hardie
Jill Heaton
Michael Hickey OAM
Joel Howick
Thomas Kinkade
Scott Martin
Mark McNair
Niko Milanovic
Brent Mungovan
Andrew Oswald
Nicole Petley
Colin Pink

Troy Racklyeft
Linda Redfern
Simone Robertson
Rebecca Scott
Anthony Siciliano
Grace Smith
Derek Stack
Gregory Taylor
Brad Vaughan
Bradley Watson
Michael Wilson

Lisa Coleman
David McDonald
Craig Pollington

Noah Bootes
Kai Davison
Olivia Edwards
Zara Good

Jett Green

Ken Griffiths
Poppi Lever
Charli McDonald

Terry Antonio
Nicole Baker
Nicole Benoit
Tina Birchall
Adam Broughton
Neil Cartland
Philip Clegg
Rachel Connelly
Corrinne Coulton
Jacob Curcio
Eden Duddy
David Fawkes
lan Frost
Maurice Good
Tim Graham
Emma Gunasinghe
Jeffrey Harrison
Nigel Heaton
Greg Hobson
Renee Howick
Robert Kitchen
Craig Massey
Lachlan Meikle
Wayne Miller
Candice Mungovan
Catherine Palmqyvist
Simon Petley
Timothy Pittolo
Farzad Rahim
Liam Renney
Daniel Robinson
Catherine Scully
Allison Smith

Jim Snelling
Joshua Stephens
Laura Tierney
David Verhagen
Andrew Wells

Amanda Eyles
Olivia McGregor
Wendy Walsh

Ky Burns
Emma Duggan
Lilly Egan

Kyle Graham
Kye Green
Skye Hackshall
Samual Logan
Bailey Meikle
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Callum Nash
Tori Robertson
Riley Scott
Emelyn Wheeler

Angus Newport
Alexander Ryan
Charlie Shannon
Lucy Wilson

Cadet 13-15 Members

Will Baker
Addison Casey
Zahra Green
Matilda Kaeser

Hannah Mclnerney

Chloe Petley
Kaelan Thomas
Alani Wilson

Emma Broadbent
Mia Elliott

Sam Giriffiths
Harold Kay

Lily Milanovic
Mabhlia Pollington
Nate Vaughan

Rory Ziekenheiner

Junior Activities Members

Emerson Ah Tow
Farrah Anderson
Lewis Arkinstall

Cody Attenborough

Mia Bailey

Isla Barclay
Chase Benoit
Thomas Black
Cameron Boag
Logan Bremner
Evie Brown
Macey Cameron
Tyla Channells
Jackson Charles
Christelle Cheney
Christian Coff
Jude Cooney
Summer Cowan
Grace Daniell
William Davis
Eve Di Michiel
Pattison Dowdle
Brody Eden
Finn Edwards
Zac Elliott
Isabelle Falzon
Felipe Ferreira
Lachlan Foster
Chase Gavine
Hugo glass
Lacy Gribble
Darcie Hall
Grace Haydn
Riley herring
Tasman Holliday
Dahlia Howick
Samantha Husk
Harper Jones
Elsie King

Jock Kinkade
Monica Lahiff
Finn Lees

Kensi Allan
Lucas Anderson
Charli Armstrong
Matias Austin
Olivia Bailey
Tom Barry
Tatum Benoit
Charlotte Bladon
Breeze Bowditch
Fletcher Brennan
Hayley Brown
Taylor Cameron
Leonie Chapman
Sammy Charles
Luke Clack
Elijah Coff
Madeline Coulton
Henry Cox
Harrison Daniell
Freja Dent
Harper Done
Braxton Dowell
Noah Eden
Maleah Edwards
Cameron Eltham
Jacob Farrell
Matthew Ferreira
Betty Fraumeni
Knox Gavine
Jack Gorman
Miley Gribble
Elsie Hall

Lilly Haydn

Hank Hill

Esther Houghton
Indi Howick
Sienna Isherwood
Oliver Kaeser
Koby King

Zara Kinkade

lvy Lam

Piper Lees

Jack Quick
Olivia Ryan
Elizabeth Shearer
Jack Woodhouse

Kate Broadbent
Benjamin Etham
Thomas Hall
Madison Massey

Kaelan Montgomery

Zoe Pope
Hamish Watson

Nirmala Allan
Paxton Anderson
Cooper Armstrong
Ava Bailey
Caitlin Baptista
Ruby Beecham
Sneh Bhangal
Jeremy Blanket
Xavier Bowditch
Lilah Bretecher-
Charlotte Burrell
Paige Casey

Vivienne Chapman

Blanka Chatys
Samuel Clark
Jordan Coff
Kiara Cowan
Zoe Cummings
Xavier Daniell
Maja Dent
Caleb Donnelly
Knox Dowler
Charlie Edge
Skyla Edwards
London Etcell
Eva Faunce

Darcie Ferris-Taylor

Molly Fraumeni
Sonny Gill

Ruby Gorman
Madison Griffith
Emilee-Rose Hall
Harper Hennessy
Willow Hill

Isla Houghton
Koda Howick
Noah James

Eli Kanuric
Phoebe King
Liam Koncel
Christian Lappas
Elsie Lemmon

Jayden Redfern
Caitlin Scott
Sienna Sinclair

Tarah Bryers
Lincoln Eyles
Mason Holliday
Scarlett McGregor
Brianca Peterson
Jade Shannon
Lucinda Watson

Zander Allan
Theo Anderson
Tyson Atherden
Florence Bailey
Aurora Barclay
Sienna Bell
Nahla Biggins
Kevin Blanket
Aleeia Brack
Ellen Broughton
Ava Cameron
Aisha Chakola
Charlie Chappell
Milan Chatys
Scarlett Clarke-Foster
Delphone Cogels
Skye Cowan
Evie D’Amico
Lachlan Davis
Elsa Di Michiel
Zachary Donnelly
Julia Drag
Audrey Edmonds
Fyn Elliott
Orlando Etcell
Tom Faunce
Halle Field

Eve Gauci

Jack Giuliani

Isla Gribble
Emily Briffiths
Lucas Hall
Hunter Hennessy
Isaac Hoffman
Felix Howells
Owen Howick
Oliver Johnson
Alexander Keeling
Reece King
Savanna Kraukamp
Ethan Lee

Hugo Lemmon
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Ryan Lenehan
Madden Lightfoot
Evelyn Lowe
Mason Malloy
Edwards Maxwell
Grace McCartney
Gemma Mclnerney
Ivy McMahon
Poppy Meek
Spencer Metcalfe
Leo Milosavljev

Alvy Lesperance
Jackson Longo
Vivienne Lowe
Lulu Maloney
Lachlan Maxwell
Max McCartney
Beau McKeon
Willow McMahon
Cleo Meldrum
Tilly Middleton
Mila Milosavljev

Phoenix Montgomery Lilya Moore

Pip Morrow
Indiana Mungovan
Layla O'Neill
Addison Page
Evelyn Paul
Micah Pope
Kynan Purdue
Ethan Quick
William Rawling
Georgine Reihberg
Jemma Roberts
Archie Ross
Rose Sadler
Saoirse Searles
Ava Shelton
Alex Sood

Molly Stephens
Agi Strolin
Braxton Thomas
Jai Thomas
Zachary Thomas

Charlotte Mulder
Luka Mungovan
Jagger O’Reilly
Chet Parish
Fletcher Paul
Rebecca Pring
Mila Pursehouse
Boston Quinn
Zoe Rawling
Anton Richardson
Mallachy Roberts
Harry Ross

Liam Sauer
Olivia Sharp
Catherine Simpson
Remy Sood

Luca Stewart
Flynn Surridge
Ellexis Thomas
James Thomas
Roxy Thompson

Snowden Underwood Adrian Valizadeh

Connor Van Niekerk
Jackson Warren
Maddox Webb

Halle Williams

Noah Wilson

Associate Members
Craig Air

Sharon Allwood
Cheryl Assuage
Andrew Bailey
Kristy Baptista
Fiona Bell

David Booth
Scott Bremner
Reuben Brown
Heather Burrett
Simone Channells
Colin Cheney
Nicolas Cogels
Renee Crockett
Andrew Daniell
Mira DiMichiel
Bronwyn Donnelly

Leila Walke
Alexander Watson

Matilda-Rose Webb

Jackson Williams
Sam Wilson

Danielle Allan

Ben Anderson
Dane Atherden
Leanne Bailey
Tonia Barclay
Anthony Berkman
Anna Borisovski
Jarrod Brennan
Rob Brown
Amber Cameron
Jonathan Chapman
Mitchell Clack
Kevin Coleman
Natalie Cummings
Corey Davis
William Diebert

Calum Lesser
Adelaide Louis
Dakota Lucas
Laine Masia

Jett May

Hugo McDonald
Lisabella McLuckie
Harrison McNair
Isla Meldrum
Eden Milanovic
Annabelle Monaghan
Matis Morrey
Alba Mulroney
Lucy Musialik
Matthew Osborne
James Park
Aragon Peters
Lola Pritchard
Archie Quick

Isa Ramanah
Cosmo Rea
Maxwell Robb
Owen Roberts
Johnny Ross
Matthias Sauer
Ashton Sheldrick
Kai Slater
Brooklyn Steele
Millie Stone
Riley Swane
Finnley Thomas
Mason Thomas
ZacharyTreloar
Kiana Valizadeh
Benki Wall
Sophie Watson
Mia Webb
Isabella Willis
April Wood

Stephen Allan
Megan Arkinstall
Joel Attenborough
Melanie Bailey
Kim Baxter

Liz Bladon

Kelly Bowditch
Gary Brewin

Kelli Bryers

Sally Carey
Rebecca Chappell
Amy Clark

Des Costello

Paul Cummins
Edward Davis
Andrew Dillon

Christopher Donnelly Leigh Dowler

Cayley Lesser
Emma Louis
Natalie Lucas
Talulah Massey
Xavier May
Hayden McGregor
Eve McMahon
Cobe Meek
Sienna Metcalfe
Millie Miller

Ella Montgomery
Scarlett Morris
Blake Mungovan
Zac Musialik
Layla Pace
Sophie Park
Harry Petley
Luca Pritchard
Charlotte Quick
Rowan Ramanah
Flynn Reihberg
Hamish Roberts
Halle Robertson
Savannah Ross
Tobias Scurr-Smith
Lachlan Sheldrick
Cooper Smith
Max Stephens
Mitchell Stretton
Poppy Tant
Indiana Thomas
Nixon Thomas
Mary Tuckfield
Austin Van Enkhuyzen
Hudson Wall
Addison Webb
Finley West

Leo Wilson
Theodore Wood

Nicole Alley

Craig Armstrong
Margaret Aurisch
David Baldwin
Amanda Beecham
Kerry-Ann Blanket
David Bowker
Sarah Broughton
Alexander Burrell
Jennifer Casey
Michelle Charles
Stephen Coff
Michelle Cox
Terrence Daley
Julian Dent
Brendan Done
Hayley Dowler
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George Drudge
Doug Elliott

David Faunce
Briony Field

Peter Fotheringham
Jodie Gates
Alisha Gill

Angela Goodsir
Nicole Griffith
James Hall

Chloe Hennessy
Jo Hill

Gemma Howells
Trevor Husk
Michelle James
Nicholas Jones
Michael Kendal
Sarah King
Andsrew Krumm
Chris Lees
Rebecca Longley
Wayde Lowe
Robert Malloy
Zachary Martin
Kate McCallum
Ben McGregor
Amanda McMinn
Leanne Milanovic
Linda Monaghan
Michelle Morris
Matthew Mulder
Tony Mylan
Gabrielle Nosworthy
Wendy O’Shea
Garry Palmer
David Parkin
Nicholas Pritchard
Kara Quinn
Samantha Rawling
Claire Robertson
Mark Rollins

Sara Salman
Jennifer Schofield
Kailah Shelton
Christopher Smith
Lisa Standish
Kristie Stretton
Sebastian Tant
Sandra Temperley
Kristy Thomas
Damien Treloar
Prudence Valentine
Jillian Von Drehnen
Lindy Watson
Stephen Williams
Emma Wilson
Sarah Wood
Megan Young

Sam Eden

Jill Elliott
Harry Ferreira
Jon Fogarty
Lisa Fox
Chantal Gauci
Peter Gill
Natalie Gray
Phillip Griffith
Kim Hall
Vishaka Henrietta
Janelle Honor
Jade Howick
Eric Hutchins
Shelly James

Katarzyna Juszczyk-Drag

Amy King

Veronica Klumper-Peters

Caragh Lahiff
Campbell Lemmon
Peter Longo
James Mabbutt
Matthew Maloney
Adam Masia
Candice McCartney
Leigh Mclnerney
Jessica Meek
Melissa Miller
Nicole Montgomery
Karen Morrison
Gerard Mulroney
Karen Myors
Christopher O’Neill
Natalie Pace
Keelan Parish
Kasey Paul
Stephanie Purdue
Julie Ragen

Grant Rea

Karen Robertson
Alice Ross
Timothy Sargeant
Aoife Searles
Gary Shoobridge
Jonathan Smith
Moira Standish
Emily Strolin

Peter Taylor

Chad Thomas
Haidee Thomas
Tahir Turk

Kris Van Enkhuyzen
Belinda Walke
Patrick Webb
Lloyd Willis

Lloyd Wilson
Catherine Wright
Rebecca Young

Simone Edge
Wendy Farley
Lauren Ferreira
James Foster
Rosalind Fuller
Adam Gavine
Grant Giuliani
Elissa Gribble
Evan Griffiths
Bianca Harris
William Henry
Rachel Hopkins
David Hughes
Kristy Isherwood
Mariam John
Aysha Kanuric
John King

John Lappas

Neil Lenehan
Cameron Louis
Grazyna Maga
Pauline Maniskas
Junna Massey
David McCartney
Aaron McLuckie
Vanessa Meldrum
Alexandar Milosaveljevic
David Moore
Michelle Morrow
Shanelle Mulroney
Richard Neville
Mitchell O’Reilly
Kristy Packer

Ange Park

Troy Paul

Natasha Pursehouse
Baroukha Ramanah
Damon Reihberg
Janet Robinson
Duncan Ross

Amie Sauer

Nari Sharp

Daniel Simpson
Veneet Sood
Lauren Steele
Daniel Surridge
Lauren Teague
Cyrstal Thomas
Anthony Thompson
Alana Tyrrell
Warren Van Niekerk
Kate Wall

Philip West

Yanni Willlis

Sarah Winchester
Craig Young

Skye Zeibots

Gabriela Komrskova

Joel Edmonds
Dylan Farrell
Kerri Ferris
Nicolas Foster
Raj Garcha

Ann Gazal
Adam Glass
Joel Gribble
Shuri Griffiths
Jeff Haydn
Kristy Herring
Luke Houghton
Sandra Husk
Jeremy James
Alex Johnson
Sarah Keeling
Kelly King

Jiri Koncel
Robbie Lee
Tyron Lesser
Jessica Lowe
Joanne Mahoney
Sherry Marie
Danny May
John McDonald
Nicole McMahon
David Middleton
Wayne Moffitt
Ray Moore
Peter Morrow
Matthew Musialik
David Newell
Ben Osborne
Daemon Page
John Park
Nathan Pring
Danielle Quick
Hariet Ratcliffe
Scott Richardson
Mick Rolfe
Rachel Sadler
Guido Sauer
Shardae Sheldrick
Ryan Slater
Leanne Stam
Laura Stone
Timothy Swane
David Temperley
lan Thomas
Madeleine Todd
John Underwood
Eddie Vogel
Angela Walsh
Jenny White
Sophie wills
Melissa Wood
Kenneth Young
Zoe Zoaretz
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PRESIDENTS REPORT

This was the busiest season for at Terrigal for lifesaving in 10 years and | would like to thank all
our patrolling member for the efforts that they have put in during the season. Our 281 patrolling
members volunteered a total of 9068 patrol hours and we had a total beach attendance at Terrigal
of over 165,000 people. Our members performed a total of 62 rescues including 30 with a board
or tube and 8 with an IRB. We also performed over 130 preventive actions and 328 first aids. We
also had a number of after hours call outs the year and our team was put into action on multiple
occasions performing searches and recoveries in tying conditions and even during the middle of
a board meeting. Terrigal also when and assisted The Entrance, Wamberal and Pacific Palms
(Lower North Coast Branch) Surf Clubs to meet there patrolling requirements this season with 2
groups going up to Pacific Palms. There was a major first aid incident at Terrigal in October 2023
with an outstanding group of patrolling members responding to an unconscious member of the
public where CPR and defib was required with the patient ultimately surviving and the team being
praised by the public and ambulance officers for their efforts.

The 2022 — 2023 Nippers season was a successful year that saw a return to normal competition,
club nights and surf education for our junior members. Age Managers, coaches, volunteers, and
families at Terrigal are incredibly supportive and their willingness to volunteer their time allows
the kids to improve their skills, compete well, and create new friendships. Our new nippers enjoy
positive role models who demonstrate their knowledge and skills at surf lifesaving. This year the
Junior Activities team took on the organisation of two local carnivals at Terrigal Beach. Our 6’s
and 7’s age groups had regular education sessions supported by Age Managers, Patrol Captains
and our Education team. | would like to especially call out Dwayne Robertson, Beris Meldrum and
Stuart Bennett for their support and engaging education lessons. Building surf skills is more
important than ever for our newest Nippers and | look forward to continuing to work with the
education team. We ran our annual rescue day supported by many of our IRB team members
and jet ski operators who | think had just as much fun as the kids! The season also saw successful
events and fundraising activity. The social committee organized a Halloween Disco, Colour Run
and a Christmas twilight nippers and club night. SIPS after carnivals were very well attended. The
end of year awards event was a great night and celebrated a great season, strong individual
outcomes, and top team results.

In the 2022/23 season, | am pleased to report that Terrigal SLSC completed over 400 re
qualifications and 120 new awards. This included, 27 new SRC qualifications, 20 new Bronze
Medallions and 3 Gold Medallions. In addition, our membership was awarded 7 new Silver
Medallion IRB Drivers, 3 new Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue, 4 new Silver Medallion Patrol
Captain, 6 new IRB crew, 5 new ART, 42 new Provide First Aid certificates, 2 new RWC and 2
new endorsed trainers. At Terrigal, we have completed significant work to move towards
SLSNSW aspirations, including progression of governance towards alignment to SLSNSW policy
and focusing on what is deliverable in relation to club facilities.

The 2022/2023 competition season was another very successful year for Terrigal Surf Lifesaving
Club. There are many people who work behind the scenes throughout the year for the benefit of
all who compete for ‘Team Terrigal’ | believe this all helps to make our surf sports strong and
competitive. Our athletes competed at local, state and national level in Board and Ski, Pool
Rescue, Boats, Board riding and IRB competition. We are also proud to have had many athletes
selected for representative teams including SLSCC Interbranch, Trans-Tasmin, NSW SLS, NSW
Pool Rescue and NSW IRB Development Teams.

At the Branch Championships, Terrigal won overall with 724 points winning by more than 200
points ahead of the club who came second. Our ‘Boaties’ also won Bronze in the Reserve
Women’s and rowed in the Lifesaver Relay which won silver. At the NSW Championships, the
Terrigal Board and Ski team had their most successful year with many personal best
performances. Special mention to Kyle Graham who won gold in the U19 Male Board Race and
Jack Woodhouse who won Bronze in the U17 Male Sprint Race and Lizzy Shearer who won
Bronze in the Open Female Board Race. Our Juniors also won a range of medals at state
including Darcie Hall (silver in U9 surf race), Beau McKeon (silver in Ull flags), Hayden
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McGregor (Gold in U14 surf race) plus our U11 male sprint team and U14 male Cameron teams
won gold medals and our U14 male board relay team picked up a bronze. At the Australian SLS
Championships many competitors won medals and made finals including Hayden McGregor who
won Gold in the U14 Board race and Lizzy Shearer, Skye Hackshall who won Gold in the U17
Board Rescue.

At the NSW State Pool Rescue Championships Terrigal finished second in the Opens and second
in the Masters division and came away with 74 medals in total. At the Australian Pool Rescue
Championships Terrigal won multiple medals, 3 members (Kye Green, Jack Baker, Zahra Green)
were selected in the NSW Interstate Team and Paul Lemmon and Troy Rackleyft set a new
Australian and World Record in the Line Throw. Our IRB racing team also had a successful
season. At the NSW IRB Championships, Terrigal won 3 Bronze medals and in the NSW IRB
Premiership the team finished the season with 1 gold, 2 silver and 4 bronze medals. At the
Australian IRB Championships, 4 Terrigal teams made Australian finals and 9 athletes selected
in the NSW IRB Interstate Development team.

The 2022-2023 season saw 951 members rejoin across many areas from Patrolling members,
nippers and associate members. The Board introduced online Board Meeting Minutes and new
Constitution passed at a Special General Meeting on the 16™ July 2023. These offer
improvements in Governance and record-keeping and ensure Terrigal SLSC is aligned with the
SLSNSW template. We are also making progress towards renovating our surf club and have been
working through new drawings, working with council etc. Numerous members have completed
training in areas of admin, complaints handling etc. We have also appointed a Child Safety
Coordinator and Complaints Manager and look forward to the 2023/24 season. Financially,
Terrigal SLSC, continues to maintain its strong financial position. We have also secured grants
for a new IRB trailer, First Aid training and a NSW Women’s Week luncheon that included Beris
Meldrum being recognised as a NSW Hidden Treasure. We also held a highly successful
Rainbow Beaches initiative that involved people of all ages and multiple clubs with a free BBQ
and more than 80 people participating in an inclusive paddle out in the form of a coloured rainbow.

In summary, it has been a privilege to be part of a strong and committed Club as Terrigal SLSC
over the past season. New Life Members inducted Mardi Love and Justin Kaesar along with
Terrigal SLSC Honour Blazers awarded to Stuart Bennett, Ryan Quick and Adam Montgomery.
Our Clubperson of the year was Julie Redfern, Youth Clubperson was Jacob Curcio and Junior
Clubperson was Maleah Edwards. | am thankful for all the support of SLSCC, SLSNSW and our
sponsors along with the hard work of our Board, patrolling members, coaches, officials, athletes,
parents and supporters and am looking forward to the 2023/24 season.

Richard Green
(President)
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LIFESAVING REPORT

This season was the first since the end of 2020 where there were no COVID restrictions in place
for us as lifesavers and for the community. We had 13 patrols again this season with most of them
managing to get enough members to be able to patrol each day.

We had our fair share of challenges delivered to us through the year like a member of the public
having a cardiac arrest in front of the war memorial only to make a full recovery in front of the
patrol and leave in the ambulance talking to the patrols. Numerous near drowning particularly up
towards the Wamberal ruins where our members were required to assist the NSW Ambulance
service to take the casualty off the beach.

With the easing of restrictions and people not wanting to travel overseas for Christmas the beach
was a popular option for many Australian this year and Terrigal was not immune from this. This
year we saw our beach packed with swimmers from around 10am till flags down. These higher
number of visitors also meant our patrols were required to perform more rescues than normal
during this period with most patrols reporting upwards of 12 rescues with boards and tubes on a
patrol each time they patrolled. We have also experienced a change in the beach conditions at
Terrigal over the past couple of years which has led our beach to change from a lovely safe
reflective beach most of the time to a low tide terrace with a permanent bar that ran through the
flags and a gully that caught a lot of unsuspecting beach goers off guard. This has also led to
many in the Surf Lifesaving community to change there thoughts of Terrigal been a Latté patrolling
beach to one where we have to work, which is something most of us have known for a while and
its about time people realise that Terrigal is not always an easy place to patrol.

This season we had 4 members step up to fill the gaps and patrol on multiple patrols to ensure
that all our patrols had the required skills to meet the requirements of the Service Level Agreement
| would like to thank Beris Meldrum, Toni Jones, Mike Wilson and Allison Smith who all stepped
up and took on 2 full patrols this season and would like to ask that all members please upskill in
the coming year so that all patrols are in a position to be self-reliant and not need others to step

up.

This season saw us engage the services of Endeavour Marine to maintain our fleet of IRB motors
which see a lot of use during the season and saw our equipment been professionally maintained
which meant better reliability and safeguarding our members if something was to happen there
was a record of the equipment been maintained.

We also had a number of after hours call out during the year and our call out team was put into
action on multiple occasions performing searches and recoveries in tying conditions and even
during the middle of a board meeting which brought to light that for the first time in approximately
10 years every member of our clubs board is a qualified and actively patrolling member of our
club who all kicked into gear and did what needed to be done when required.

Terrigal also when and assisted The Entrance, Wamberal and Pacific Palms (Lower North Coast
Branch) Surf Clubs to meet there patrolling requirements this season with 2 groups going up to
Pacific Palms the first been Patrol 12 been lead by Rob Grassi who decided as a group they
would go away for the weekend and assist the club by patrolling for 2 days and getting to stay at
the club over night at no cost. The second group to do this was the IRB Racing team who went
away for a team building and training weekend before there season got going and reports from
both parties was that they were made to feel welcomed by the Club and would go back next
season. to put this in perspective Pacific Palms has a total membership of 150-200 members with
40-50 of them actively patrolling so when clubs volunteer to go up and assist them it allows them
to have a weekend away from the club particularly during the busy summer period. The Entrance
and Wamberal SLSC we had multiple members volunteering to assist them when they were
unable to get the necessary numbers and | would like to thank those who stepped up and help
out our neighbouring clubs.
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As previously stated, we have had one of our busiest season for 10 years and | would like to
thank all our patrolling member for the efforts that they have put in during the year and that they
get a chance to rest and recoup before the start of the upcoming season and proudly as a club

we can say “No Lives were lost at Terrigal”.

Patrol Statistics

Rescues 2022.2023 | 2021.22 2020.21 2019.20 2018.19
No Gear 18 6 4 0 1
Rescue Tube 13 9 2 2 4
Rescue Board 17 11 16 3 5
IRB 8 4 4 6 1
Other 6 0 0 2 0
Total Rescues 62 30 26 13 11
Preventative Actions 2022.23 2021.22 2020.21 2019.20 2018.19
Lost Children 5 2 1 2 5
Preventions 1341 1618 1351 283 930
Searches 16 3 1 8 5
Shark Alarm 3 0 0 0 3
First Aid 2022.23 2021.22 2020.21 2019.20 2018.19
Fractures/ 3 3 0 3 1
Dislocations

Major Wounds 1 2 2 2 2
Minor Cuts & 67 21 34 20 33
Abrasions

Minor Marine Stings 222 1531 463 99 102
Other 33 8 8 9 7
Spinal 1 3 2 0 0
Resuscitation 1 0 0 0 5

Total beach attendance: 165,187 people
Total Patrolling Hours: 9,068

Total Patrolling members: 281
Average patrol hours per members: 32

\
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100% patrol Attendance

Adam Brierley
Alisha Cech
Allison Smith
Amelia Cole
Andrew Davison
Ben Hibbard
Beris Meldrum
Brianca Peterson
Bruce Moy
Cameron Boag
Cathy Cole
Cathy Scully
Chayse Coleman
Cheryl Wallace
Colin Pink
Corrine Coulton

David Smith

Debi Barnes
Deklan Smith
Derek Stack
Dwayne Robinson
Emma Amies
Emma Gunasinghe
Glenn Bowles
Grace Morley
Greg Hobson
Harold Kay

lan Frost

Jacob Curcio
James Snelling
Jayden Redfern
Jeff Harrison

Jesper Palmqvist
Jill Heaton

Josh Cole

Josh Stephens
Julie Redfern
Justin Kaeser

Kate Shevchenko
Kim Petley

Lauren Gunasinghe
Laurie Portier
Lincoln Eyles
Mandy Eyles

Mardi Love
Matthew Scott
Michael Hickey OAM
Michael Pickering
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Michael Ryan
Michael Wilson
Mick Egan
Natalie Mclnerney
Nigel Heaton
Niko Milanovic
Phil Clegg
Rebecca Scott
Rob Grassi
Rodney Boag
Stuart Bennett
Terry Antonio
Tim Pittolo
Toni Jones
Trevor Beswick

'100% Patrol Attendance.
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Member Patrol Hours

Florencia Adorno 42 | Omar Al-Khayat 52.0 | Emma Ami 49.58 | Geoffrey Amies 46.0
Mandy Amies 50.5 | Terence Antonio 52.75 | Jill Ashby 40.25 | Bronte Bagala 4.5

Collin Baker 36.50 | Jack Baker 48.0 | Nicole Baker 44.25 | Will Baker 45.50
Aurora Barclay 9.0 | Debi Barnes 69.0 | Tom Barry 23.25 | Stuart Bennett 63.25
Nicole Benoit 30.83 | Tatum Benoit 30.25 | Trevor Beswick 38.75 | Alan Birchall 40.0

Tina Birchall 30.0 | Cameron Boag 42.02 | Rodney Boag 46.5 | Eliana Bootes 26.5

Glenn Bowles 52.0 | Adam Brierley 51.25 | Emma Broadbent 4.5 | Kate Broadbent 4.17
Adam Broughton 29.5 | Tarah Bryers 58.42 | Ben Bynon 33.75 | Ava Cameron 27.50
Mark Cameron  36.25 | Sam Campbell 8.5 | Neil Cartland 42.0 | Addison Casey 27.75

Brady Casey 10.00 | Sean Casey 43.5 | Alish Cech 122.92 | Tyla Channells 4.25
Jeffrey Charge  34.25 | Philip Clegg 58.75 | Amelia Cole 60.25 | Cathy Cole 58.25
Joshua Cole 61.27 | Chayse Coleman 56.0 | Lisa Coleman 21.17 | Peter Connelly 38.17
Rachel Connelly 31.75 | Travis Connelly 37.67 Gemma Cooper- Eamon Corless 32.0

Remington 22.33

Corrinne Coulton 45.0 | Madeline Coulton 39.75 | Hayden Cowan 4.0 | Sam Cummins  40.25
Jacob Curcio 40.5 | Grace Daniell 17.92 | Andrew Davison 52.42 | Kai Davison 41.0

Ben Deacon 4.5 | John Deacon 24.5 Dianne Diebert 3.0 | Eden Duddy 8.75

Michael Dudley 45.75 | Charlie Edge 5.25 | Maleah Edwards 14.0 | Lilly Egan 19.25
Mick Egan 45.0 | Gregory Elfick 21.25 | Ben Eltham 13.75 | Amanda Eyles 44.0
Lincoln Eyles 71.0 | Lionel Fargher 3.0 | Eva Faunce 13.25 | David Fawkes 19.5
Matthew Ferreira 15.5 | Anthony Field 40.25 | Elizabeth Ford 35.25 | Lachlan Foster  24.75
Niki Frampton  36.75 | lan Frost 41.25 | Kiara Frost 12.67 | Hayley Galla 41.58
John Gamlin 42.25 | Violet Gates 28.25 | Michael Gill 8.25 | Maurice Good 35.5
Zara Good 23.25 | Tamsyn Gould 13.5 Kathy Graham  44.0 | Kyle Graham 52.25
Mitchell Graham 4.5 | Tiana Graham 39.5 | Tim Graham 44.0 | Charlotte Grassi  14.25
Robert Grassi ~ 42.25 | Jett Green 41.5 | Kye Green 39.0 | Nicholas Green  17.75
Richard Green 46.0 | Ryan Green 17.25 | Samone Green 34.75 | Zahra Green 39.75
Ken Griffiths 38.75 | Sam Giriffiths 31.75 | Emma Gunasinghe 41 | Lauren Gunasinghe 41.5
Marc Gunasinghe 35.75 | Skye Hackshall 3.0 | Chris Hall 4.0 | Emilee-Rose Hall 14.5
Thomas Hall 13.75 | George Hardie 32.33 | Jeffrey Harrison 46.75 | Keeli Harrison 8.5
Grace Haydn 12.5 | Jill Heaton 62.08 | Nigel Heaton 62.08 | Emma Herford 215
Ben Hibberd 66.0 | Noelene Hickey 23.0 | Michael Hickey 45.0 | Greg Hobson 46.5
Damien Holliday 23.25 | Kye Holliday 14.25 | Leona Holliday  27.0 | Mason Holliday  22.25
Tasman Holliday 27.75 | Samantha Husk  18.5 | Richard Ivens 22.0 | Rodney Jaensch  4.25
Joseph Jarvis 22.5 | Toni Jones 139.75 | Justin Kaeser 55.5 | Matilda Kaeser  27.75
Oliver Kaeser 38.5 | Harold Kay 67.25 | Thomas Kinkade 4.25 | Robert Kitchen 34.0
Damian Larkin  14.0 | Finn Lees 29.25 | James Legge 26.75 | Samuel Logan 45.0
Mardi Love 53.67 | Jai Martin 29.75 | Scott Martin 43.0 | Tristan Martin 24.25
Madison Massey 2.5 | Xavier May 8.75 | Max McCartney 4.0 | Charli McDonald  19.5
Hayden McGregor 4.5 | Scarlett McGregor 25.0 | Gemma Mclnerney 38.5 | Hannah Mclnerney 31.7
Natalie Mclnerney 45.0 | Mark McNair 40.5 | Bailey Meikle 47.0 | Lachlan Meikle 36.0
Beris Meldrum 152.75 | Matt Metcalfe 11.75 | Lily Milanovic  46.25 | Niko Milanovic 82.25

Wayne Miller 48.5 | Adam Montgomery 13.75 | Ella Montgomery 22.7 | Kaelan Montgomery 38.5
Liya Moore 4.25 | Craig Moran 41.75 | Grace Morley  49.25 | Ric Morrey 57.75
Bruce Moy 63.25 | Brent Mungovan 6.25 | Candice Mungovan 1.5 | David Mylan 22.25
Richard Northey 8.25 | Richard O'Brien  35.75 | Peter O’Malley 41.0 | Andrew Oswald 22.5
Catherine Palmqvist 38.2 | Jesper Palmqgvist 41.75 | Matthias Palmqvist 20.2 | John Pasco 28.25
Brianca Peterson 46.42 | Chloe Petley 50.5 | Harry Petley 15.25 | Kim Petley 93.75
Nicole Petley 35.75 | Simon Petley 32.5 | Charlie Phillips  23.75 | Michael Pickering 47.75
Colin Pink 48.75 | Timothy Pittolo 99.42 | Craig Pollington 29.25 | Keaton Pollington 9.5
Mabhlia Pollington 18.75 | Zoe Pope 26.0 | Laurie Portier 56.5 | Charlotte Quick 22.75
Jack Quick 31.00 | Paul Quick 9.5 | Troy Racklyeft 16.0 | Farzad Rahim 32.75
Dennis Raw 18.25 | Jayden Redfern  68.25 | Julie Redfern 53.5 | Linda Redfern 22.5
Liam Renney 41.75 | Danielle Rippon 3.0 | John Robb 12.75 | Hamish Roberts  17.25
Jemma Roberts 26.75 | Scott Roberts 46.75 | Dwayne Robertson 52.5 | Simone Robertson 44.5
Tori Robertson  17.75 | Daniel Robinson 26.0 | Alexander Ryan 4.25 | Michael Ryan 32.25
Olivia Ryan 32.5 | Caitlin Scott 14.5 | Matthew Scott 46.0 | Rebecca Scott 46.0
Catherine Scully 50.33 | Samara Scully 19.25 | Charlie Shannon 15.25 | Jade Shannon 19.5
Elizabeth Shearer 3.0 | Hamish Shearer 4.25 | Kate Shevchenko 46.67 | Anthony Siciliano 48.25
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Catherine Simpson 30.5 | Sienna Sinclair 2.0 | Cheryl Small 3.0 | Allison Smith 21151
David Smith 85.17 | Deklan Smith 49.5 | Don Smith 35.5 | Grace Smith 23.0
Greg Smith 8.5 | James Snelling 46.5 | Kellie Snelling 37.0 | Claire Stack 13.5
Derek Stack 52.0 | Joshua Stephens  37.0 | Roger Stimson  29.75 | Dean Stojanovic  23.92
Derek Taylor 4.25 | Gregory Taylor 16.75 | Jai Thomas 15.25 | Kaelan Thomas 17.0
Laura Tierney  27.75 | Simon Tulett 16.0 | Alicia VanArkel 8.5 | Brad Vaughan 4.25
Nate Vaughan 18.75 | David Verhagen 31.5 | Cheryl Wallace 53.25 | Stuart Ward 21.75
Bradley Watson 36.25 | Hamish Watson 25.0 | Lucinda Watson 22.00 | Sophie Watson  31.75
Addison Webb  4.25 | Andrew Wells 35.5 | Emelyn Wheeler 15.25 | Lucy Wicks 23.75
Jason Wilcock  47.00 | Alani Wilson 33.25 | Catherine Wilson 25.25 | Lucy Wilson 13.25
Michael Wilson 93.41 | Rory Ziekenheiner 28.75
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MEMBER SERVICES REPORT

2022-2023 season saw 951 members rejoin across many areas from Patrolling members, nippers
and associate members. The club has 3 current Member Protection Officers, Julie Redfern,
Mandy Eyles & Cathy Cole. This season we have endeavoured to have an active and positive
social media presence. Our primary social media channels have very active followings ‘Terrigal
Surf Life Saving Club. Facebook Page’ (3000k likes) and ‘Terrigal Nippers’ Facebook page (3.2k
followers) and @terrigalslsc Instagram account (1827 followers). There are also numerous other
private groups for training and other areas of the club (e.g., training, IRB and pool rescue groups).
Directors and Nipper Age Managers also utilise communication platforms such as ‘What's App’
in addition to club email addresses. These pages are an excellent way of linking with other clubs
and promoting and sharing activities at Terrigal SLSC. All are closely monitored and are an
efficient communication source that supplements regular communication with members via
BluesNews.

In our Nippers area there were 4 great leaders elected as role models this year. The Captains for
2022-2023 were Hayden McGregor & Maleah Edwards and Vice Captains were Tatum Benoit &
Tasman Halliday. All 4 leaders represented themselves, their families and the club with great
enthusiasm and pride throughout the season. Several of our juniors attended the SLSCC
Development session and presented ideas to the Board early in the season. This year our Terrigal
nominees for SLSCC Junior Lifesaver of the Year (JLOTY) Tatum Benoit & Tasman Halliday.
They both represented our club proudly and did a fantastic job.

This year members were able to nominate award winners as per previous years with winners
representing Terrigal at the SLS Branch Awards. This process included, a club-wide online survey
for all members to make nominations. The nominees were collated, and detail added based on
patrols, competition outcomes, volunteer-contributions and other club assistance/leadership. A
sub-committee was formed to select the eventual winners. The subcommittee comprised Greg
Elfick (Life Member), Beris Meldrum (Life Member), Mandy Eyles (Director). Coaches were
consulted for various awards relevant to their area. Conflicts of interest were managed, and
winners were kept confidential and winners announced at an in-person afternoon presentation
held on 28" May 2023. The club provided food and a free drink to all in attendance. A list of
winners is provided below.

Major Club Awards 2022.23
Club Person of the Year - Julie Redfern
Youth Club person of the year - Jacob Curcio
Volunteer of the Year - Noelene Hickey
Youth Volunteer of the Year - Lincoln Eyles
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Lifesaving Awards 2022.23
Lifesaver of the Year - Niko Milanovic
Youth Lifesaver of the Year - Jayden Redfern
Patrol Captain of the Year - Phil Clegg
Patrol of the Year - Patrol 4
Club Rookie - Cheryl Wallace

Surf Sports and Competition Awards 2022.23
Youth athlete of the Year - Lizzy Shearer
Athlete of the Year - Sam Cummins
Masters Athlete if the Year - Paul Lemmon
Boatie of the Year - Kim Petley & Lyn Waters
Lifesaving Athlete of the Year - Harold Kay & Rory Ziekenheiner
IRB Athlete of the Year - Lachlan Meikle
Board & Ski Athlete of the Year - Lizzy Shearer
Sports team of the Year - Skye Hackshall and Lizzie Shearer U17 Board Rescue
Coach of the Year - Ryan Quick
Official of the Year - Stuart Bennett

Education and Administration Awards 2022.23
Services Team of the Year - JAC led by Simone Robertson
Administrator of the Year - Beris Meldrum
Trainer of the Year - Alison Smith
Assessor of the Year - Tim Pittolo
Facilitator of the Year - Toni Jones

Other TSLSC Honors for 2022.23
Honour Blazer recipients- Stuart Bennett, Adam Montgomery & Ryan Quick
National Medal Recipient - Debi Barnes
25 year service award - Cathy Cole
80 year service award - Peter Wylie
Special Mention thank you- Ben Hibberd, Josh Stephens, Jacob Curcio, Paul Lemmon,
Adam Montgomery, Kye Green, Kym Petley & Kaye Kelly.

We are very proud of our successes of Paul Lemmon who is congratulated for winning the
SLSCC Master’s Athelte of the year and will progress to NSW Awards of Excellence.

Congratulations to the following club members for achieving SLSA recognition awards.

National Patrol Service — 5 years
Omar Al-Khayat
Jill Ashby
Eliana Bootes
Jacob Curcio
Kai Davison
John Deacon
Michael Dudley
Mick Egan
Craig Massey
Niko Milanovic
Jack Quick
Jayden Redfern
Simone Robertson
Daniel Robinson
Samara Scully
Kelly Snelling
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National Patrol Service — 10 years
Elizabeth Ford
lan Frost
Jeffery Harrison
Michael Hickey
Mark McNair
Richard O’Brien
Timothy Pittolo
Grace Smith

National Patrol Service — 15 years
Debi Barnes
Michael Ryan

National Patrol Service - 25-year long service award
Cathy Cole

National Patrol Service Award — 80-year long service award
Peter Wylie

National Medal
Debi Barnes

Mandy Eyles
(Director of Member Services)
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EDUCATION REPORT

Over 400 re qualifications and 120 new awards being achieved by the TSLSC members. | would
recommend that members of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club (TSLSC) read Surf Life Saving (SLS)
New South Wales (NSW) Strategic Plan 2021-24, and the member survey (led by Dr Vivian
Forner), that established at a macro level:

e Volunteering is on the decline. This has resulted in growing concern about the viability
and sustainability of volunteering (with a 44% decline in volunteering worldwide, including
Australia);

e The trend towards professionalising volunteering has put a strain on an often-dwindling
pool of volunteers;

e The changing nature of volunteering is at odds with the demands of many volunteer roles;

e The number of volunteer organisations has increased; and

e As SLS is the largest volunteer organisation in Australia, therefor:

= patrols will be harder to fill
= there will be an increase on demand on existing members; and
= less access to new members.

At a micro level TSLSC challenges include:
e achanging population demographic;
¢ the age of many of Patrol Captains and patrol members;
¢ the time impost much of the administration, training and delivery required for the operation
of the TSLSC;
¢ in the foreseeable short to medium term a tightening financial situation across society;
e the increasing number of people coming to the beach without swimming / beach skills;
e the growing legal and governance obligations; and
e alternate and competing options to involvement in SLS.

To meet the future challenges, organisational change is required and healthy, but uncomfortable.
More than ever, it's important to focus on the SLSNSW vision of:
e Zero preventable deaths on the NSW coastline.

Significant work has already been undertaken in moving towards these aspirations, including
progression of governance towards alignment to SLSNSW policy and focusing on what is
deliverable in relation to club facilities. The foundation of the SLS movement is education and
training, without which the skill sets required to achieve the outstanding outcomes of Rescues,
First Aids, Preventative Actions, and the provision of a safe aquatic environment would not occur.
The debt of thanks cannot be overstated to every trainer, assessor and facilitator who has given
their time and energy to provide these developmental opportunities to every active club member.

Dwayne Robertson
(Director of Education)
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2022- 2023 Education and Awards

Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC)
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Montgomery, Kaelan
Barry, Tom

Benoit, Tatum

Boag, Cameron
Donnelly, Bronwyn
Edge, Charlie
Edwards, Maleah
Faunce, Eva
Ferreira, Matthew

. Hall, Emilee-Rose
. Holliday, Tasman

. Husk, Samantha

. McCartney, Max

. McGregor, Hayden
. Purdue, Kynan

. Roberts, Hamish

. Roberts, Jemma

. Shannon, Jade

. Worrall, Noah

. Green, Zahra

. Massey, Madison

. Mclnerney, Hannah
. Vaughan, Nate

. Broadbent, Kate

. Cameron, Ava

. Daniell, Grace

. Webb, Addison

Silver Medallion Patrol Captain

1.

2.
3.
4

McNair  Mark
Pittolo  Timothy
Redfern Jayden
Redfern Julie

VISITORS

4,592
SWIMMERS

30
FIRST AIDS
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Bronze Medallion
1. Baker, Will

McGregor, Scarlett
Pope, Zoe
Sinclair, Sienna
Bryers, Kelli
Logan, Samuel
Broadbent, Emma
Watson, Hamish
Watson, Lucinda

. Bryers, Tarah

. Beswick, Trevor

. Holliday, Mason

. Pickering, Michael

. Standish, Lisa

. Stojanovic, Dean

. Tulett, Simon

Burns, Ky = - p—
. Martin, Zachary Phll Clegg
. Newport, Angus Patrol Captain of the

20. Scaott, Riley

Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Coleman, Chayse
Gould, Tamsyn
Meikle, Bailey
Redfern, Jayden
Bynon, Ben

Oswald, Andrew
Kitchen, Robert
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IRB Crew certificate
Dudley, Michael

Good, Maurice Lifg@ng Club
Oswald, Andrew i~
Robinson, Daniel =)
Siciliano, Anthony /AN '

Bryers, Tarah

Gold Medallion
1. Cummins, Sam
2. Graham, Kyle
3. Redfern, Jayden

SUhAWNEO NOOAWNE

Advanced Resuscitation Technique
Coleman, Lisa

Coleman, Chayse Peter WYlle

Cartland, Neil .
Egan, Lilly 80year service award

Cowan, Hayden

arwbdE

Probationary TAF

1. Chayse Coleman Endorsed trainers
2. Dwayne Robertson 1. Phillip Clegg
3. Cheryl Wallace 2. Alisha Cech
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Provide First Aid

1. Amies Emma

2. Bennett Stuart

3. Beswick Trevor

4. Bootes Noah

5. Broughton Adam

6. Cartland Neil

7. Cech Alisha

8. Clegg Philip

9. Cole Amelia

10. Cole Catherine

11. Coleman Chayse

12. Coleman Lisa 'RIG

13. Cowan Hayden S

14. Cummins Sam ——

15. Darwin Cashar =

16. Duggan Lachlan

17. Egan Lilly

18. Gavine Adam

19. Golightly David

20. Graham Kyle

21. Graham Mitchell

22. Gunasinghe Emma

23. Heaton Jill .

24. Hickey Noelene Adam Montgomery and Ryan Quick in their
25. Hughes David TSLSC Honor Blazers
26. Jones Anthony

27. Kay Harold

28. Kelly Kaye

29. Larkin Damian

30. Legge James

31. Love Mardi

32. Milanovic Niko

33. Morley Grace

34. Morrow Michelle

35. Northey Richard

36. Peterson Brianca

37. Petley Chloe

38. Pickering Michael

39. Pollington Keaton

40. Portier Laurie

41. Rippon David

42. Ryan Michael

43. Smith Anthony

44. Snelling Kellie

45, Stanbridge Robert

46. Stojanovic Dean =
47. Taylor Derek Toni Jones
48. Tulett Simon Facilitator of the Year
49. Wallace Cheryl
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COMPETITION REPORT

The 2022/2023 competition season was another very successful year for Terrigal Surf Lifesaving
Club. I would like to say a massive thank you to all of the coaches, competitors and parents for
all their tireless efforts throughout the year. There are many people who work behind the scenes
throughout the year for the benefit of all who compete for “Team Terrigal’ | believe this all helps
to make our surf sports strong and competitive. Our excellent coaching and programs have made
for a busy season of competition and training. We had athletes compete in local, state and
national level in Board and Ski, Beach, Lifesaving, Pool Rescue, Board Riding and IRB race
competition meaning at Terrigal we offer something for all forms of sport.

Our Pool Rescue Team led by Coach, Kye Green, competed at the NSW State Championships
at Woy Woy. Terrigal finished second in the Opens and second in the Masters division. The team
came away with 74 medals in total. The Australian Pool Rescue Championships were held on the
Gold Coast. Terrigal had some amazing results including Paul Lemmon and Troy Rackleyft
setting a new Australian and World Record in the Line Throw. Congratulations should go to all
Team Terrigal members who had some fantastic results. Medal winners were Paul Lemmon, Troy
Rackleyft, Rob Edwards, Richard Green, Linda Redfern, Kye Green, Jack Baker and Zahra
Green. Congratulations to Kye Green, Jack Baker and Zahra Green who were selected and
competed in the NSW Pool Rescue Team.

Some of our Terrigal competitors, led by coach Ryan Quick, competed in the Coolangatta Gold
on the Gold Coast. Callum Sutton completed the long course; Jett Green, Zahra Green, Lily
Milanovic, Kaelan Montgomery and Tom Barry completed the Youth Course and the 190 Team
consisting of Adam Montgomery, Richard Green, Dean English and Rob Edwards won Gold in
the Short Course Team Event.

At our Branch Championships we again had some outstanding results with Terrigal winning
overall on 724 points winning by more than 200 points ahead of the club who came second. All
competitors tried their best and came away with many medals. In Lifesaving, Harold Kay and
Rory Zeikenheiner competed in the U15 First Aid Competition with Harold winning silver in the
Champion Lifesaver. Congratulations to all who competed!

At the NSW State Championships, the Terrigal Board and Ski team had their most successful
year with many personal best performances across the team with all competitors making at least
one final. Our medal winners were Paul Lemmon, Chris Mensforth, Hayden Smith, Brady Casey,
Mick Di Beta, Lizzy Shearer, Skye Hackshall, Sienna Sinclair, Sam Cummins, Jack Baker, Bryn
Gaha, Chris Mensforth, Brady Casey, Scarlett McGregor, Jett Green, Jack Woodhouse, Kye
Green and Kyle Graham. Special mention to Kyle Graham who won gold in the U19 Male Board
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Race and Jack Woodhouse who won Bronze in the U17 Male Sprint Race and Lizzy Shearer who
won Bronze in the Open Female Board Race.

At the Australian SLS Championships held in Western Australia, with only a small team compared
to the ‘big’ clubs, the Terrigal Team were amazing with many of our competitors making finals.
Special mention to our individual finalists Lizzy Shearer, Jett Green, Scarlett McGregor, Olivia
Edwards and Zahra Green. Congratulations to our medal winners Lizzy Shearer, Skye Hackshall,
Paul Lemmon, Hayden Smith, Chris Mensforth, Brady Casey, Michael Di Betta. Also, special
thanks to our dedicated Board and Ski Coach Ryan Quick and his assistants Adam Montgomery
and Paul Lemmon.

Terrigal also had an outstanding season in terms of representative team selections. Many of our
Terrigal athletes were selected in the Central Coast Interbranch Team — Paige Casey, Emilee-
Rose Hall, Zahra Green, Elizabeth Shearer, Christian Coff, Hayden McGregor, Jett Green, Kye
Green and coaching staff Ryan Quick and Daniel Rippon and Team Manager Richard Green. It
was a great competition with our Central Coast team placing fourth. All competitors competed
well and represented with pride.

This year also saw the return of the Trans-Tasman Competition which was held at Kingscliff.
Congratulations to the athletes who were selected from Terrigal - Elizabeth Shearer, Charli
McDonald, Jett Green, Kyle Graham, Jack Baker, Kye Green, Hayden Smith and Sam Cummins;
coaches Ryan Quick, Daniel Rippon and Team Manager Richard Green. Also, a special thank
you to our chaperones/bus driver Janine Shearer and John McDonald. | would also like to
congratulate Hayden McGregor who was selected in the NSW Surf Life Saving team which
competed in Sydney.

This season the boats had two crews, a Masters 200 years Men’s and Reserve Women'’s. The
Master’'s Men had a good season finishing third overall in the Boat Series, they finished second
in the Masters at Branch and sixth in the Open Men’s. Then at the NSW State Titles the came
sixth in the Masters. The Reserve Women had a fractured season with injuries forcing fill in’
rowers. At Branch, they won Bronze in the Reserve Women’s and rowed in the Lifesaver Relay
which won silver. Thanks to the Sweeps/Coaches Mel Smith and Paul Quick. | am so proud to
support all our competition teams that compete across all various sections of our club.

In 2022, our IRB racing team also had a successful season. At the NSW IRB Championships,
Terrigal won 3 Bronze medals and in the NSW IRB Premiership the team finished the season
with 1 gold, 2 silver and 4 bronze medals. At the Australian IRB Championships held at
Mollymook, 4 Terrigal teams made Australian finals. These were the Open Female Mass, Open
Female Rescue, Open Female Teams and Master’'s Teams. The following athletes were selected
in the NSW IRB Interstate Development team; Laura Tierney, Emma Gunasinghe, Bronte Bagala,
Rose Beynon, Josh Stephens, Omar Al-Khayat, Jacob Curcio, Jayden Redfern, Grace Morley

Richard Green
(Director of Competition)
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Competition Officials

Stuart Bennett Cathy Cole Julie Redfern Jodie Gates
John McDonald Beris Meldrum Kim Petley Craig Pollington
Wendy Walsh Paul Quick Lyn Waters
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES REPORT

The 2022 — 2023 Nippers season was a successful year that saw a return to normal competition,
club nights and surf education for our junior members. Club Representative duties were back and
all carnivals including local, State and Aussie titles went ahead! After 2 disjointed years of
competition, the return to normal was welcomed by all. The Age Managers, coaches, volunteers,
and families at Terrigal are incredibly supportive and their willingness to volunteer their time
allows the kids to improve their skills, compete well, and create new friendships. The team of Age
Managers and Coaches (often one and the same) and some of our senior competitors stepping
into Coach for the first time was fantastic. Our new nippers enjoy positive role models who
demonstrate their knowledge and skills at surf lifesaving.

This year the Junior Activities team took on the organisation of two local carnivals at Terrigal
Beach. This was a huge job for all involved, and it demonstrated the values of the club and our
members. Volunteers from the Board, senior club, junior club, patrolling members and parents
made the carnivals possible and very successful. It also allowed the kids to gain necessary racing
experience.

Our 6’s and 7’s age groups had regular education sessions supported by Age Managers, Patrol
Captains and our Education team. | would like to especially call out Dwayne Robertson, Beris
Meldrum and Stuart Bennett for their support and engaging education lessons. Building surf skills
is more important than ever for our newest Nippers and | look forward to continuing to work with
the education team. We ran our annual rescue day supported by many of our IRB team members
and jet ski operators who | think had just as much fun as the kids!

The season also saw successful events and fundraising activity. The social committee organized
a Halloween Disco and a Christmas twilight nippers and club night. SIPS after carnivals were very
well attended. The end of year awards event was a great night and celebrated a great season,
strong individual outcomes, and top team results. The colour run finished off the regular nippers
timetable after we farewelled our 14’s competitors and ran our annual Richard Bridge Memorial
board rescue race. Chris Hall took on the BBQ this year and with the BBQ and other events plus
sponsors able to provide the kids attending State this year with shirts and hats.

The year for me was very busy, full of learning and growth and | continue to think about what
Terrigal can do to continue to make nippers fun, educational to build skill and keep kids in the
sport. | would like to thank all that supported the kids and the program this year. There are far too
many to name, however age managers, coaches, officials, social committee, social media, gear
steward, parents, and families — thanks to you all. | will say a special thanks to Adam Montgomery
and Richard Green who were excellent support this year.

Junior Club Captains: Tatum Benoit and Tasman Holliday
Junior Club Vice Captains: Maleah Edwards and Hayden McGregor

NEW JUNIOR CLUB CAPTAINS AND JUNIOR VICE CAPT Ry ¥
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State Medallists:

e Darcie Hall - SILVER 9 Individual Swim
Zac Donnelly, Riley Herring, Beau McKeon, Owen Roberts — GOLD 11 Beach Relay
Beau McKeon — SILVER 11 Individual Beach Flags
Hayden McGregor, Max McCartney, Tom Barry, Tasman Holliday — GOLD 14 Cameron
Hayden McGregor, Tom Barry, Tasman Holliday — BRONZE 14 Board Relay
Hayden McGregor — GOLD — 14 Individual Swim

Australian Medallists:
¢ Hayden McGregor — GOLD 14 Individual Board Race

Representative duties;

SLSCC Interbranch: Paige Casey, Christian Coff, Emilee-Rose Hall, Hayden McGregor
New South Wales: Hayden McGregor

SLSCC Lifesaver of the Year Representatives: Tatum Benoit, Tasman Holliday

Major Award Winners:
Richard Bridge Memorial Trophy:  Archie and Jack Quick

Competitor of Year 8 — 10: Darcie Hall
Competitor of Year 11 — 12: Riley Herring
Competitor of Year 13 — 14: Hayden McGregor
Rookie of the Year: Tatum Benoit
Club Person of the Year: Maleah Edwards

Darcie Hall U9s Riley Herring U11s Hayden McGregor Ulds U14 Male Cameron
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BOAT CAPTAINS REPORT
The boats this season had 2 crews. Masters 200years mens and Reserve Womens.

Master's Men had a good season . In 7 rounds of Boat series, they finished 3" overall. At Branch
they won Silver in master's and finished 6™ in Open Men's. In State, they finished 6" in Masters.

Reserve Woman had a fractured season with injuries forcing fill in rowers. At Branch, they got
Bronze in Reserve women's. They rowed in the 2" placed Lifesaver relay team. In state, they got
knocked out on the Saturday.

Thanks to our Sweeps/coaches Mel Smith and Paul Quick. Thanks to our officials Kim Petley and
Lyn Waters.

Bob Stanbridge
(Boat Captain)

Terrigal Surf L :f‘-javing Club

-
7

e

Petley

Boatie of the Year
P A B
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SPONSORSHIP Report

The past season has been an incredible success for sponsorship with many challenges due to
the covid-19 pandemic. We welcomed new and returning sponsors who wanted to align their
companies and show their community support with Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club. In the
financial year we secured over $50K in cash sponsorship and as much again in-kind. This
enabled the club to have a very strong season financially, we were able to purchase essential
lifesaving and training equipment to keep the quality of our equipment at a high standard for our
members.

I would like to thank all our amazing sponsors who have given generously to Terrigal SLSC and
always offered to help in any way they can. Our sponsors are a very integral part of our great
club, and we look forward to many more seasons with their continuous support. | would like to
encourage everyone to continue to support our sponsors where possible so they can continue
supporting us.

Ben Hibberd
(Director Sponsorship)
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ADMINISTRATION REPORT

It has been a big year and my first as Director of Administration. The Board have been working
on improved Governance and communication. Board meetings are now managed via BoardPro
in line with SLSCC and this enables electronic uploading of reports and documents and more
transparent and simplified sharing of documents and resources. Member documents are being
shared via the SLSA member portal which means club documents are shared with members
rather than the general public. This follows the advice of SLSCC. Board meetings have shifted in
the Agenda so the focus on decisions and issues rather than Director reports, this is enabling
better action planning and approach to strategic decision-making at Terrigal SLSC.

The Board have also worked up a completely new Constitution based on the new SLSNSW
template. This has been a huge job and while most of the elements remain similar, the structure
and detail is completely new. The new Constitution has undergone extensive consultation with
members in being drafting but has been open for member feedback via an online portal and in-
person sessions held at the club. The new Constitution will go to a member vote at a Special
General Meeting to be held immediately prior to the AGM on the 16" July 2023.

This past 12 months has seen a shift in the renovation strategy. At the end of 2022, it became
clear that due to rising costs and changing member needs, a new training room and expensive
rebuild of the surf club was not financially viable and high risk for the club. The Board commenced
a process of reviewing the potential costs and feasibility of the renovation had it been proposed.
The Board also held 2 in-person Q and A sessions to discussion options with members. A group
of members also called a Special General Meeting that was held on 18" March 2023 - Motion 1
being voted down and Motion 2 succeeding (as per Minutes). Around 100 members came and
voted at the SGM and it was great to see so many members passionate about the future of the
club. The Board have then been working to consult a new architect, construction company,
engineer, to liaise with Central Coast Council and NSW Department of Sport and Recreation. This
work is ongoing but a new direction is now underway that will see new downstairs bathrooms, a
modernised and refurbished upstairs club/function area and ideally an updated foyer and upstairs
bathrooms (budget dependent).

Myself and others have attended workshops run by SLSNSW which have been great. These have
included topics like Annual Report production, complaints management, child safe policies etc.
We are thankful to SLSNSW for supporting our volunteers in this way. In terms of communication,
the club has had a change in facebook manager as well as BluesNews and where possible we
are giving a monthly Board update.

Having been new in the role, | can see there is much administrative work today, Other high
priorities are producing updated Position Descriptions for all our roles to allow a better
understanding for new volunteers. All ByLaws will be replaced by the new Constitution, where
possible, and Policies where there is a gap. We understand this is a change for some but this is
an important step forward and will help improve consistency and transparency of governance
decisions.

Some work was done to review the viability of the previous Function Centre Business model and
some significant inefficiencies were identified and have since been rectified. For now this area of
the club is in a holding pattern until the renovations are complete and at such time, a new
approach can be implemented.

I am thankful to al the volunteers at Terrigal SLSC who give so much of their time in pursuit of
having a contemporary and inclusive and effective surf lifesaving club. The club takes many
people to run it and each and every person is important to our success. Thank you to Glenn
Bowles who started the season as President and then to Richard Green who has volunteered to
take on the role at the present time.

Julie Redfern
(Director of administration)
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LIFE MEMBERS REPORT

The Life Member’'s Fund has basically spent in a Term Deposit for the moment. Fundraising
opportunities have not really existed since the end of COVID-19 restrictions. At this stage, any
growth is therefore limited by the interest rates available.

While generally healthy, opportunities for increases have been limited. The financial figures are
reported below. David Mansfield, Beris Meldrum and Gregory Elfick were elected as trustees
during a Life Member’s Meeting earlier in 2022 and these names were forwarded to the AGM for
ratification.

Life Members Fund 30/04/2022

Balance forward 30/4/2021 $75,594.72

Income
Interest $298.62

Expenditure

Nil
Balance as at 30/4/202 2 $75,893.34
NAB Term Deposit $74,955.19
NAB Cheque Account $ 938.15
Total $75,893.34
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INVENTORY

Life Saving Junior Gear Club House
Reels 4 Racing Boards fibreglass | 21 Public Address System 1
Rescue Tubes 26 | Racing Boards Foam 26 Television 2
Rescue Boards 17 | Reels — March Past 4 Amplifiers 1
Patrol Shelters 1 Flags — March Past 2 White Boards 2
Buffer Flags 2 Competition Flags 4 Projector & screen 1
Patrol Flags 4 Racing Boards Mal 17 Round Tables 10
Rescue Board Stands 2 Oztrail Tents 10 Square Tables 7
Hand Held Radio UHF 8 Dark Blue Tents 6 Trestle Tables 9
BBQ Tent (9Vital 15t Aid) | 1 Tall Tables 5
Signs Pontoon 1 Outdoor Bar Tables 8
Surf Craft Signs 1 Water Coolers 5 Stackable Charis 200
Swimming Prohibited 3 String of 9 buoys 1 Tall Stools 19
Dangerous Current 2 Rescue Tubes 6 Notice Boards 3
Beach Closed 2 Post Whackers 5 Microphone 2
Stingers 2 Hula Hoops 10
Sand Rakes 6 Bar Equipment
First Aid Snow Cone Machine 1 Ice making machine 1
Oxyviva 1 10m Foam Cans 7 Dishwasher 1
Laerdal Baby Oxyviva 0 15m Foam Cans 3 Refrigerator 2
Manikins 14 | 10m Rubber Cans 6 POS Cash Register 1
Spine Board 3
First Aid Kit 3 IRB Equipment Office Equipment
Shock/Shark Kit 1 IRB’s 4 Computer desk 1
Oxygen Cylinder 38001t | 1 IRB motors 11 Photocopier/fax/printer 1
Oxygen Cylinder 490It 4 IRB motor prop guards 7 Computer 1
Radio Chargers 1 IRB Trailer 2 Laptops 2
Oxysock 4 IRB Training Signs 2 Filing cabinets 2
Ice Machine 1 IRB Fuel Storage Can 4
Defibrillator 4 IRB paddles 6 Kitchen equipment
IRB Bladders 6 urn 1
Surf Boats Hand Pump 3 Refrigerators/ Freezers 2
Boats 4 Tool Box 1 Microwave 1
Trailers 4 Compressor 1 Pie Ovens 1
Life Jackets 8 Coffee machine 1
Competition Gear Fuel Cabinet 1 Gas BBQ 1
Competition Boards 10 Gas Oven/ Cooktop 1
Single Racing Ski 6 Gym Equipment Commercial Dishwasher | 1
Double Racing Ski 2 Ergometer 4
Ski Trailer 2 Machines/ Equipment 6
Ski Paddles 2 Free weights
Swimming Buoys 17 | Foam bricks
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this
special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting
policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial report as set out on pages 6 to 18:

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club
Inc. as at 30 April 2023 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

2. Atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Terrigal Surf
Life Saving Club Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed for

an on behalf,0f the Committee by:
«O/?F—/

President — Richard Gree

fein Mt~

Director of Finance — Beris Meldrum

/5 July 2023

Page 2



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc. which comprises
the statement of financial position, the income and expenditure statement, statement of cash
flows as at 30 April 2023, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, and the Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc. Statement by
Members of the Committee.

In our opinion the financial report of Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc. has been prepared in
accordance with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act
(“ACNC Act”) 2012, and the Associations Incorporations Act NSW including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the registered entity’s financial position as at 30 April
2023 and of its financial performance for the year ended 30 April 2023; and

(b)  complying with Australian Accounting Standards and Division 60 of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the registered entity in
accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards
Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to
our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting.
The financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Terrigal Surf Life Saving
Club Inc. financial reporting responsibilities under the ACNC Act and Associations
Incorporations Act NSW. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another
purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibility of the Committee for the Financial Report

The committee are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report
is appropriate to meet the requirements of the ACNC Act and the Associations Incorporations
Act NSW. The committee’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the committee
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair
view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, committee is responsible for assessing Terrigal Surf Life
Saving Club Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee
either intend to liquidate Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc. or to cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The committee is responsible for overseeing the Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc.’s financial

reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the registered entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by committee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the committees’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the association’s
ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the association to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate evidence regarding the financial information of the
Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to express an opinion on the financial report. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

We communicate with the committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 (NSW), we report
that:

a. the financial report gives a true and fair view of the financial result of fundraising appeal
activities for the financial year ended 30 April 2023;

b. the financial report and associated records Terrigal Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. have been
properly kept during the year ended 30 April 2023 in accordance with the Charitable
Fundraising Act 1991 (NSW);

c. money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year ended 30 April
2023, has been properly accounted for and applied in accordance with the Charitable
Fundraising Act 1991 (NSW); and

d. there are reasonable grounds to believe that Terrigal Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be able
to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

URE LYNAM & CO
Chartered Accountants

R. K. HUNTER
July 2023

1% Floor, 1 Jamison Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 APRIL 2023
NOTE

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2
Trade and other receivables 3
Stock on hand — bar & merchandise 4
Prepayments
Goods & services tax receivable
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial asset — life members fund 5
Financial asset — Macquarie Wrap Portfolio 6
Property, plant and equipment 7
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry creditors & accruals 8
Goods & services tax payable
Unearned income 9
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
SURPLUS RESERVED FOR CLUB 21
MAINTENANCE AND RENOVATION
CONTINGENT LIABILITY 22
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2023
$

872,037
36,417
12,677
10,445

127

931,703

76,708
152,938
182,482

412,128

1,343,831

45,148

5,000

50,148

1,293,683

1,293,683

2022

635,796
15,446
16,273
12,645

772

680,932

75,893
244,198
184,089

504,180

1,185,112

41,877

3,000

44,877

1,140,235

1,140,235



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

INCOME

Membership fees & surf carnival entry fees
Sponsorship

Donations

Rental income — Cafe

Fundraising — net contribution

Function centre — net contribution

Life members fund — net contribution
Distribution from Macquarie Wrap Investment
Sundry income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Club maintenance

Depreciation

Gear purchases

Rates

Rent of premises — Gosford City Council
Surf Life Saving Central Coast

Other expenses — club activities

Other expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

Net surplus/(deficit) from operating activities

Add : Non-operating income
Grant Received

Total surplus for the period
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NOTE

10
11
20

12
13

14

15

16
17

2023
$

102,849
52,554
2,469
103,404
25,405
37,436
815
8,752

22867

356,551

73,259
44,301
26,912
5,789
11,423
9,470
138,857

78,163

388,174

31,623

185,071

153,448

2022

92,496
44,397
21,385
101,391
7,923
23,939
298
2,086

12255

306,170

61,260
34,831
23,958

6,500
10,979

9,042
72,379
74,840

293,789

_ 12381

62,500

74,881



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

Balance at 1 May 2021
Surplus for the year
Balance at 30 April 2022

Balance at 1 May 2022
Surplus for the year
Balance at 30 April 2023
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Retained
Surplus

$

1,065,354
74,881
1,140,235

1,140,235

153,448

1,293,683 ‘



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

CASH FLOW FROM ACTIVITIES
Receipts from members

Carnival entry fees received from members
Sponsorship received

Donations received

Net rent received — Café

Net cash provided by function centre

Net cash provided by fund raising

Net cash provided by/ (used in) clothing sales
Payments to suppliers and employees

Grant received

Other income

Interest received

Net cash provided by / (used in) activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Macquarie Wrap Portfolio

Distribution income from Macquarie Wrap Portfolio
Plant and equipment purchased for surf activities
Plant and equipment purchased for clubhouse and

office
Net cash provided by / (used in) investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash held

Cash at beginning of the financial year

Cash at end of the financial year
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NOTE

18

2

2023
$

90,740
12,109
52,554
2,469
103,404
27,379
25,405
105
(334,161)
174,071
14,080

8,682

176837

91,260

10,838
(11,881)

(30,813)

59,404

236,241

635,796

872,037

2022

84,298
8,198
44,397
21,384
101,391
24,336
7,923
2,113
(284,517)
62,500
8,167

1976

82,166

(244,198)

(10,086)
(59,451)

(313,735)
(231,569)

867,365

__63579



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the
financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW). The committee
has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and
does not take into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current
valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period
unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

(a) Plant & Equipment Depreciation

Plant and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives.

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are:

Building improvements: 4% to 20%
Surf equipment: 33%
Function room plant & fittings 20%
Office equipment: 20%

Plant and equipment which has an estimated useful life of one year or less have been expensed
at purchase and are shown as gear purchases in the Club’s profit and loss account.

(b) GST Units

Under the provisions of GST legislation relating to non-profit bodies, the Club has established
independent accounting units for its separate functions with differing GST treatments.

The accounts of each of these independent units have been amalgamated in the preparation of
the Club's accounts.

(c) Income Tax
The Club is exempt from income tax and accordingly no liability is recorded.
(d) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realisable value.
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e) Leases

The Club leases the land on which the Club premises are erected from a trust pursuant to the Crown
Lands Act. A license has been provided to another entity to operate a café on part of those premises
(refer note 19). As the Club is a not-for-profit entity the value of the lease of the premises has not
been estimated. License fees from the sub-lease are taken up as income on an accrual basis.

(f) Revenue
Revenue is recognised as follows:

®» Members income, donations and sponsorship revenue is recognised on receipt and
recording in the books of the Surf Club.

e Income from the sale of merchandise and product from the canteen is recognised when the
merchandise or product from the canteen is supplied to the customer.

e Income from hire of the club house (hall hire) is recognised at the time the club house is
provided to the customer.

2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 3,532 5,100
Cash at bank 265,005 128,850
Term deposit 603,500 501,846
872,037 635,796
NOTE 3 -TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade Receivables 27,220 4,517
Other Receivables 9,197 8,843
Other Receivables — Accrued distribution income - 2,086
__ 36417 15,446
NOTE 4 - INVENTORIES
At cost
- Bar 11,473 12,663
- Club clothing and merchandise 1,204 3,610

12,677 16,273
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 5 - FINANCIAL ASSET
Life Members Fund
- Opening Balance at 1 May 75,893 75,595
- Interest income received 315 298
- Donation received 500 -
- Closing Balance at 30 April 76,708 75.893

The Life Members Fund consists of short-term bank deposits. Its use is restricted to those approved
by the life members, but it must be used in connection with the charitable functions of Terrigal
Surf Life Saving Club.

The purpose of the fund is to establish an investment the income from which would assist with the
funding of the day to day operations of the Surf Club.

NOTE 6 ~ FINANCIAL ASSET

Macquarie Wrap Portfolio
- At Cost at 30 April 2022 249,260 249,260
- Income reinvestment 19,280 -
- Loss on sale of investment (5,381) -
- Advisor/Management fees (2,946) -
- Move to Term Deposit (103,500) -
- (Decrease) in market value (3,775) (5,062)
- Market value at 30 April 2023 152,938 244,198

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Building improvements — at cost 206,070 206,070
Less prov’n for depreciation (152,805) (146,184)

53,265 59,886
Building — storage centre — at cost 4,961 4,961
Less prov’n for depreciation (4,961) (4,961)
Surf equipment - at cost 323,646 311,766
Less prov'n for depreciation (291,888) (279,512)

31,758 32,254

Page 12



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Cont.)

Office equipment — at cost
Less prov'n for depreciation

Plant & equipment — other- at cost
Less prov'n for depreciation

NOTE 8 - SUNDRY CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
Trade payables
Other payables

NOTE 9 - UNEARNED INCOME

Hall Hire — deposits in advance

NOTE 10 - MEMBERSHIP FEES & SURF CARNIVAL ENTRY FEES

Active

General

Junior

Under 7

Surf camival entry fees

NOTE 11 - DONATIONS
General

NOTE 12 - FUNDRAISING NET CONTRIBUTION
Income

Club functions, junior barbeque etc.

Event entry income

Raffle income
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2023 2022

$ $

6,152 1,524
(2,745) (1,483)
3,407 41

290,693 264,507

(196,641) (172,599)
94,052 91,908
182,482 184,089
34,802 12,243
10,346 29,634
45,148 41,877
5,000 3,000
23,640 24,550
32,160 27,375
34,940 27,172
. 5,200
12,109 8,199
102,849 92,496
2,469 21,385
5,188 2,433
12,154 9,000
2,085 558



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 12 - FUNDRAISING NET CONTRIBUTION
Income (Cont.)
Ducks for bucks - =
Other fundraising income 22,111 -
41,538 11,991
Less: Expenses
Auxiliary expenses 2,052 -
Raffle expenses 708 -
Event expenses 7,077 2,075
Other fundraising expenses 6,296 1,993
16,133 4,068
25,405 7,923
NOTE 13 - FUNCTION CENTRE NET CONTRIBUTION
Bar sales from internal functions 149,228 84,432
Less: cost of goods sold (70,084) (42,550)
Gross profit 79,144 41,882
Add: hall hire income 84,841 58,627
Less: catering costs (4,096) (5,774)
159,889 94,735
Less: expenses
Employment expenses (98,764) (64,113)
Cleaning, laundry, mobile phone, hire expenses, liquor
license (23,689) (6,683)
Net function centre contribution 37,436 23,939
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 14 - SUNDRY INCOME

Clothing sales (loss)/profit 105 2,113
Gymnasium 54 500
Rebates 11,278 5,868
Other income 2,748 1,798
Interest received 8,682 1,976
22,867 12,255

NOTE 15 - GEAR PURCHASES
Life saving 7,490 9,768
Competition senior 4,184 6,164
Competition junior 11,335 7,298
Club house 3,903 728
26,912 23,958

Gear purchases include hardware such as defib, fuel cells etc and clothing purchases i.e. rash
vests and patrol uniforms.

NOTE 16 - OTHER EXPENSES - CLUB ACTIVITIES

Carnival entries 31,310 19,688
Equipment maintenance 12,300 10,006
Event expenses 15,739 6,182
Insurance 7,265 7,841
IRB operating cost/maintenance 12,664 1,943
Reimbursement of coaching expenses 14,195 4,480
Representative Team 18,086 -
Medical - 1,300
Surf Life Saving NSW 2,919 3.906
Training & courses 2,609 1,783
Trophies 21,770 15,250

138,857 72,379
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 - OTHER EXPENSES
Accountancy fees

Advertising & promotion

Auditors fees

Bank charges

Bookkeeping fees

Donations

Decrease in market value of Macquarie investment
Electricity & gas

Fines

Lease charges

Legal professional fees

Loss on sale of Macquarie investment
Other professional fees

Postage

Printing & stationery

State membership levy

Sundries

Telephone

Travelling Expenses

NOTE 18 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Reconciliation of net cash provided by activities to surplus
for the period:

Surplus for the period

Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities:
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in stock on hand — bar, canteen &
merchandise

(Increase)/Decrease in GST refundable & Prepayments
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2023 2022
$ $
4,700 4,450

; 2,978
4,700 4,450
2,611 2,943
8,743 8,253

: 186
3,745 5,062
5,918 13,741

219 222
2,244 2,244
2,022 400
5,381 :
3 2,000

118 131
5,083 4,087
15,728 13,698
10,741 4,448
4,918 5,076
1,292 471

78,163 74,840

153,448 74,881

44,301 34,831

197,749 109,712

(23,057) 2,397
3,596 (2,871)
2,845 900



TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 18 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Cont.)
(Increase)/Decrease in Life Members Fund (815) (298)
(Increase)/Decrease in distribution receivable (8,752) (2,086)
Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors & Accruals 3,271 (23,588)
Increase/(Decrease) in unearned income 2,000 (2,000)
Net cash provided by operating activities 176,837 82,166

The Surf Club has no credit stand-by or financing facilities in place.

There were no non-cash financing or investing activities during the period.

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The estimated maximum amount of commitments not provided for in the financial statements as
at 30 April 2023 are:

a) Minor Operating Lease Commitments
Due not later than one year 2,244 2,244

Due later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 1,122 3,366
3,366 5,610

The above relates to the photocopier. In addition to the above, a charge of one cent per black and
white copy and ten cents per colour copy is payable.

b) Insurance Coverage
The Club is covered for all public liability claims under the public liability policy established by
the NSW Surf Life Saving Association. Policies covering damage to or theft of property and

workers compensation have also been taken out directly by the Club. Accordingly, the Committee
believes that its insurance coverage is adequate to cover contingencies in these instances.

NOTE 20 - CAFE LICENCE
The licence to operate the café has been agreed with the licensee.

The license to operate the café arose from the exercise of an option on an existing licence and is
for a 3 years and ninety nine days period commencing 25 September 2022.

The license per annum from 1 October 2022 is $110,363 plus GST. Rental increases by the
consumer price index on each anniversary.
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TERRIGAL SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 21 - SURPLUS RESERVED FOR CLUB MAINTENANCE AND RENOVATION

Funds on hand are invested to cover the ongoing running and maintenance costs of club, part
funding of planned future upgrade of the club and a safety net in case our yearly income,
sponsorship or grants are no longer forthcoming.

NOTE 22 - STATE GOVERNMENT GRANT & CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Club successfully received approval of a $500,000 Surf Club Facility Program 2021/22 grant
from the NSW Office of Sport (the State Government) for alterations and additions to the Club’s
proposed building and facilities project (the Project) which was estimated at that time as costing
approximately $1,276,000. The Club subsequently received a first instalment of $150,000 in the
2023 financial year in anticipation of works commencing. Further, the Club’s application for a
further $500,000 grant from the Federal government was rejected and as a result the Committee
decided not to proceed with the Project in its current form and proposes to modify the Project to
reduce the cost. The Club has not incurred legitimate expenditure towards appropriate costs
associated with the grant and is required to obtain approval from the State Government on the
proposed modifications and amendments to the Project. As a result there is a risk that the Club
may not obtain approval and until such time as appropriate costs are incurred, may be required
to refund the first instalment of $150,000.

NOTE 23 - EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

Except for the event described in Note 22 there have been no events subsequent to reporting date
which would have a material effect on the Club’s financial statements at 30 April 2023.
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